Southwest Independent School District

MEMO

Date: 1/8/2026

To:  Dr. Jeanette Ball

From: Roxie Freeman/ Richard Flores

RE:  Overnight Trip

»

Request SWISD Board or Trustees approval for an overnight trip for:

Southwest Leagcy Titan Theatre

Alexandra Rivas

ORGANIZATION

International Thespian Festival

EVENT

June 21, 2026 - June 26, 2026

DATE(S) OF EVENT

Indiana University Bloomington, 107 S Indiana Ave, Bloomington, IN 47405

SPONSOR

Tera Mireles

ADDITIONAL SPONSOR

Jesus Padilla

ADDITIONAL SPONSOR

ADDITIONAL SPONSOR

3 3 0

# OF STUDENTS MALE FEMALE

iana University Bloomington, 107 § Indiana Ave, Bloomington, IN 47405

LOCATION OF EVENT

June 21, 2026 @ S am

NAME OF HOTEL/MOTEL

June 26, 2026 @ 7 pm

DEPARTURE TIME

AirPlane

RETURN TIME

$10,244.00

MODE OF TRANSPORTATION

EXPLANATION OF ACTIVITIES:

ESTIMATED COST TO DISTRICT

The Southwest Legacy High School Thespian Troupe #11054 will participae in a 5 day theatrtical intensive workshop and contest.

Students will be laught/led by prolessionals Irom ali over the world in areas ol acting, directing, writing, singing, dancing, technical design, and other artistic areas of thealre

The workshop is sponsored by the International Thespian Sociely, and internationally recongnized thatrical honor society thal has included many professioan| artists such as Tom Hanks, Julia

Louise Dryfus, Stephen Schwartz, and Jim Parsons. Students will have the opprotunity to compete in National events and will build

connections and relationships that will serve them far beyond high school in their academic and career Pursuits.
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